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DATE: November 15, 2018
TO:  Town Council Members

FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 6:00 p.m. Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, November 20, 2018
6:00 p.m.
Town Council Majority Office
The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss:
> the pending Workers’ Compensation claim of former Board of Education
employee, Mary Vaughan,

» the pending law enforcement liability claim of Jaylon Cotto;

> the pending assessment (tax) appeal known as David Associates 111, LLC v
. Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHB-CV-18-6044895-3, involving real
property located at 111-121 Roberts Street; and

> the Review of the Town’s Possible Purchase of 936,942,944 & 960 Silver Lane
and 285 Forbes Street Rear & 291 Forbes Street, a.k.a. Showcase Cinemas.

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



